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From: Mabb, Mary (B. Katter, MP) <Mary.Mabb@aph.gov.au> on behalf of Katter, Robert (MP) 
<Bob.Katter.MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:01 AM
To: pulse.env@adam.com.au
Subject: RE: Australian Recreational Fishing Foundation, Election Priorities

Good morning,  
 
Bob thanks you for the time you have taken to write to him. Your correspondence is appreciated and has been noted.   

Whilst other parties might wish to make hollow promises during an election period, Bob has well known stances on key 
policy areas and often leads debate to promote positive action when matters are in the public arena.  

Staffing limits and time constraints limit our ability to produce long winded policy statements that provide much gloss 
and little substance. 

Should you be advocating for positive change we would encourage you to seek the support of Bob and or other 
politicians following the election period when real change can, and should, happen. 

Again, we thank you for your correspondence. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Mary Mabb 
Electorate Officer 
to Hon Bob Katter MP | Federal Member for Kennedy 

  -Please note: I work Tuesdays, Wednesdays & Thursdays only- 

Mount Isa | Phone: 07 4743 3534 | Fax: 07 4743 0189 | 
Canberra | Phone: 02 6277 4978 | Fax: 02 6277 8558 |  
Mareeba | Phone: 07 4092 1632|Fax: 07 4092 6114 | 
Innisfail | Phone: 07 4061 6066 | Fax: 07 4061 6566 | Freecall 1300 301 942| 

Email: mary.mabb@aph.gov.au |Website: www.bobkatter.com.au | 

  
For information on Bob Katter’s role in the 44th Parliament click here: http://www.bobkatter.com.au/your-member/44th-
parliament-a-retrospective-.html 
This email message (and any attachments) may contain confidential and or privileged information and is intended for the sole use of the above-named recipient.  If 
you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies of this message and advise our office immediately by return email or by phoning 1300 301 942 if you are 
in the electorate, or 07 4061 6066 if you are outside of the electorate.  Any unauthorised review, use, alteration, disclosure or distribution of this email (including any 
attachments) is prohibited.  The Commonwealth Government and Hon Bob Katter MP accept no responsibility for the content of any email sent by an employee that 
is of a personal nature. Please note, due to viruses email is not regarded by this office as a reliable form of communication. 

 
 

From: pulse.env@adam.com.au <pulse.env@adam.com.au>  
Sent: Saturday, 7 May 2022 11:36 AM 


